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Dear Mr Newsome, Dear Mr Miura,

Gineadoir Gaoithe Teo. welcomes the opportunitgegpond to the recent
consultation on the draft decision paper for thghHievel Design of the I-SEM.

Gineadoir Gaoithe Teoranta (GGT) is Ireland’s stgwivate financed windfarm,
having started operation in 1997. We have a 5 Mivwdfarm on Cronalaght
Mountain at Gweedore, Co. Donegal.

Cronalaght windfarm has beesut of support since 2011 and has a Power Purchase
Agreement until the 31.12.2016 with a Supply conypama De Minimis windfarm,
whereby the production can be offset as negativeate.

| am very concerned that the new proposed markienet allow Cronalaght

windfarm to continue to be financial viable; asbines gets older they require higher
maintenance cost and the latest development withbgsed much higher rates payable
to the local Authority , will mean much higher ogtonal cost.

Firstly, we wish to broadly support the approackhie matter taken by the Irish Wind
Farmers Association (IWFA). While we are relyingtbe IWFA's efforts to guide
and inform us, the views expressed in this subwonsare in effect our own, and we
would ask that they be considered as such.

We very much hope that the responses to this ctatigul by the broader wind
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industry will form the basis for much closer engageat with the sector on the final
design and implementation of the new trading areaments, and that its concerns and
interests will be taken much more fully into accotivan has been the case to date.

Independent wind generation is fundamental to tieré development of the power
system on the island of Ireland. It will be cehbrath to the de-carbonization of the
sector and to ensuring that there is a genuinghaidng competitive element in the
market. Wind is also the island’s best sourceeatigty of supply, at a point in time
when we have been reminded of the vulnerabilityasf supplies due to the on-going
and escalating conflicts in Eastern Europe.

We reiterate that the design of the I-SEM will detme whether wind generators,

will be able to participate, even survive. We @ven more alarmed than before about
several very discriminatory aspects of the Highdld¥esign put forward in your
proposed decision paper.

1. We fully agree with SEMC's proposal to make bray Ahead Market (DAM) and Intra-
Day Market (IDM) exclusive, and strongly advise SEXb adhere to that position.

2. The imbalance market proposed is discriminatgginst wind, and must be reviewed
without delay. There is no obvious reason why &3ike pool could not be used instead,
and it would benefit the overall operation of tharket.

3. In proposing the DAM price as a reference fershpport schemes, SEMC is entering into
a policy area it is neither responsible for nor petent in. A blended reference price could be
considered for the estimation and payment of suppex-ante, while the settlement of
supports ex-post must continue to be based onlaettenue received.

4. We continue to support the inclusion of a CagaRemuneration Mechanism (CRM), and
still believe that the only option that solves timéssing money’ problem, and in which wind

generators can participate, is a long-term priceetdamechanism. While the proposed
Reliability Option (RO) may provide some signals fhe exit of redundant conventional

plant and the entry of new flexible plant, suitafile complementing wind, it is one of the

most discriminatory aspects of the SEMC's propaksmilsion as far as wind is concerned. It
must not be taken any further and the approachsitedok reviewed without delay.

5. Given that by virtue of its inherent design, tH&EM is inevitably less suitable for small

renewable generators, an ‘aggregator of last resqotoposed by SEMC, and this is to be
welcomed. Such a service needs to be enduringjde at a cost to small generators that
doesn't affect their viability, and ideally thatstshould be allowed for in calculating the
support top-ups.

6. Features of the SEM such as intermediaries,idienns, negative demand and 'supplier lite'
need to continue without interruption into the INBEN such a way that existing projects and
support schemes are unaffected. They are paniigwidal to the survival of the growing
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number of out-of-support projects. If wind is foepate in the open market long-term, the test
will be to see whether these out-of-support prgjece viable in the I-SEM.

7. We would wish to see all other SEM/CER diredti¢a.g. Tie Break arrangements) to
remain unchanged, with one exception. We rejetiSE proposed removal of
compensation for curtailment. Also, SEMC should/mgive full effect to the legal obligation
of 'guaranteed transmission' enshrined in the Rables Directive and Irish law, in addition
to the welcome respect of priority dispatch. Talleaddress the curtailment issue, there is a
need for the TSO to be subject to at least sontleeofonstraint and curtailment costs to
incentivise increasingly essential grid development

We thank you for your attention and consideratibthis submission,
Yours sincerely,

John Gillespie
(no signature as sent by email)
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